Title Page 1

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

## INTERSTATE RATES AND SERVICES SCHEDULE

## APPLYING TO THE PROVISION OF

INTERSTATE/INTRALATA TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AS PROVIDED BY QWEST CORPORATION,

Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 1 - APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
SECTI	ION 1 – Application and Reference	
A.	Application of Rates and Services Schedule	1
B.	Explanation of Change Symbols	2
C.	Trademarks, Service Marks and Trade Names	3
SECTI	ION 2 – General	
A.	Definitions	1
B.	General	6
C.	Service Usage	7
D.	Restriction On Use of Service	9
E.	Suspension/Termination of Service	10
F.	Warranty	12
G.	Liability	13
H.	Indemnification	16
I.	Disputes	17
J.	Service and Features	18
K.	Changes to Rates, Terms and Conditions	19
L.	Eligibility Credit Check and Security Deposits	20
M.	Service Plans, Charges and Billing	21
N.	Payments	25
O.	Publicity	26
P.	Restoration of Service	27

Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 1 - APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
SECT	ION 2 – General (Cont'd)	
Q.	Testing and Adjustments	28
R.	Interconnection With Other Carriers	29
S.	Special Taxes, Fee, Charges	30
T.	Contractual Service Agreements	31
SECT	ION 3 – Consumer Voice Long Distance Service Offerings	
A.	General	1
B.	Casual Calling	2
C.	Travel	3
D.	Voice Long Distance Services	7
SECT	ION 103 – Obsolete Consumer Voice Long Distance Service Offering	gs
A.	General	1
B.	Casual Calling	2
C.	Travel	3
D.	Voice Long Distance Services	4

Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 1 - APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

TABLE OF CONTENTS			
SECTION 4 – Business Voice Long Distance Service Offerings			
A.	General	1	
B.	Casual Calling	2	
C.	Travel	3	
D.	Voice Long Distance Services	7	
SECT	ION 104 – Obsolete Business Voice Long Distance Service Offerings		
A.	General	1	
B.	Casual Calling	2	
C.	Travel	3	
D.	Voice Long Distance Services	4	
SECT	ION 5 – Reserved For Future Use		
A.	Reserved For Future Use	1	
SECT	ION 6 – Operator Services		
A.	Rate Applications	1	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 1 - APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

## A. Application of Rates and Services Schedule

This Rates and Services Schedule (RSS) contains the descriptions, terms and conditions, and rates/charges applicable to interstate/intraLATA telecommunication services furnished by Qwest Corporation, hereinafter referred to as the Company, between and among points within the Qwest territory (AZ, CO, ID, IA, MN, MT, NE, NM, ND, OR, SD, UT, WA and WY). Such services may work in conjunction with Qwest's intrastate telecommunication services.

All of these services are governed by the terms, conditions, discounts and provisions specified in the applicable Qwest Long Distance Service Agreements in addition to the service specific provisions set forth in this interstate RSS and in the Qwest intrastate Rate Schedules/Price Lists/Tariffs.

The contract between the customer and Qwest – the terms and conditions that govern these services – are in the Qwest Long Distance Service Agreements which are available at the Qwest headquarters building at 1801 California Street, Denver, Colorado and on the Qwest website at <a href="www.QwestServiceAgreements.com">www.QwestServiceAgreements.com</a>.

Page 2 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 1 - APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

# B. Explanation of Symbols

SYMBOL	EXPLANATION
(C)	To signify changed regulation, term or condition
(D)	To signify discontinued rate or regulation
(I)	To signify increased rate
(M)	To signify matter relocated without change
(N)	To signify new rate or regulation
(R)	To signify reduced rate
(S)	To signify reissued matter
(T)	To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 1 - APPLICATION AND REFERENCE

## C. Trademarks, Service Marks and Trade Names

Below is a list of trademarks and/or service marks for services which are offered in this Rates and Services Schedule. These trademarks and/or service marks are owned by Qwest Communications International Inc. and are used by Qwest Communications Corporation with express permission. These designations will not be listed hereafter in this Rates and Services Schedule. However, the laws regarding trademarks and service marks will still apply. Trademarks and service marks that are owned by Qwest Communications International Inc. cannot be used by another party without authorization.

 $CUSTOMCHOICE^{TM}$ 

O PORT<sup>SM</sup>

**OWEST**®

OWEST 5 CENT SAVER PLANTM

OWEST 10 CENT FLAT RATE PLAN $^{\text{TM}}$ 

QWEST CHOICE<sup>TM</sup> INTERNATIONAL

OWEST LONG DISTANCE ADVANTAGETM

QWEST PREFERRED UNLIMITED $^{\text{TM}}$ 

QWEST UNLIMITED LONG DISTANCE PLANTM

SIMPLE VALUE<sup>SM</sup>

SUPER SAVINGS<sup>SM</sup>

VALUE CREDIT<sup>TM</sup>

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

#### A. Definitions

## **Aggregator**

The term "Aggregator" means any person that in the ordinary course of its operations, makes telephones available to the public or to transient users of its premises, for interstate telephone calls using a provider of operator services.

## Bill to Third-Party

The term "Bill to Third Party" denotes a billing arrangement by which a call may be charged to an authorized telephone number as determined by the Company other than the telephone number originating the call or the telephone number where the call is terminated.

## Call Forwarding

"Call Forwarding" denotes that feature whereby a call placed to a customer's telephone number in one exchange (the call forwarding location) is automatically forwarded by Company central office equipment to a telephone number designated by said customer in another exchange.

## Calling Card

The term "Calling Card" denotes a credit/charge card for use in billing IIMTS calls.

### Central Office Connecting Facility

The term "Central Office Connecting Facility" denotes a voice grade facility furnished to an Other Participating Carrier by the Company (in accordance with the Company's Facilities for Other Common Carriers Tariffs) between the terminal location of the Other Participating Carrier and a point of connection on the Company premises.

### Collect Call

The term "Collect Call" denotes a billing arrangement by which the charge for a call may be reversed provided the charge is accepted at the called telephone number. A collect call may be billed to a Calling Card or third party number. In the case of a pay telephone, the charges must be billed to a Calling Card or third party number, or the call may be reoriginated from the called number.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

### A. Definitions (Cont'd)

## **Communications Systems**

The term "Communications Systems" denotes channels and other facilities which are capable, when not connected to IIMTS, of communications between customer-provided terminal equipment.

## Company

The term "Company" denotes Qwest Corporation, its concurring carriers and its connecting carriers, either individually or collectively.

## **Connecting Arrangement**

The term "Connecting Arrangement" denotes the equipment provided by the Company to accomplish the direct electrical connection of customer-provided equipment or systems with Company provided services.

#### Credit Card

See "Calling Card".

#### Customer

The term "Customer" denotes the person, firm or corporation responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the regulations of the Company.

## **Customer Dialed Calling Card Station**

The term "Customer Dialed Calling Card Station" denotes that service where the person originating the call dials prescribed numbers in order to complete the message without operator assistance (unless it is necessary to record the originator's calling card number), and the message is billed to a calling card number.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

### A. Definitions (Cont'd)

## Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment

The term "Customer-Provided Terminal Equipment" denotes devices or apparatus and their associated wiring, provided by a customer, which do not constitute a multiline terminating system or a communications system and which, when connected to the communications path of the telecommunications network, are connected either electrically, acoustically or inductively.

## **Customer-Provided Test Equipment**

The term "Customer-Provided Test Equipment" denotes test equipment located at the premises of the customer that is used by the customer for the detection and/or isolation of a communications service fault.

### **Dial Station**

The term "Dial Station" denotes that service where the person originating the call dials the telephone number desired, completes the message without the assistance of a Company operator and the message is billed to the originating number.

### Dial Station-to-Station

See "Dial Station".

### Exchange

The term "Exchange" denotes a unit generally smaller than a local access and transport area, established by the Company for the administration of communications service in a specified area which usually embraces a city, town or village and its environs. It consists of one or more central offices together with the associated facilities used in furnishing communications service within that area. One or more designated exchanges comprise a given local access and transport area.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

### A. Definitions (Cont'd)

## Initial and Additional Period

The term "Initial Period" denotes the interval of time allowed at the rate quoted for a connection between given points.

The term "Additional Period" denotes the unit of time used for measuring and charging for time in excess of the initial period.

## Interface

The term "Interface" denotes that point on the premises of the customer at which provision is made for connection of other than Company provided facilities to facilities provided by the Company.

### Line Haul

The term "Line Haul" denotes the facilities and mileage, provided by a telecommunications carrier, used to complete telecommunications between land lines and/or Mobile, VHF, Coastal Harbor and/or Air-ground Service Stations. Charges for line haul are covered in tariffs or rate schedules of the carrier(s) providing the line haul. Line haul charges are typically for MTS, WATS, or MTS or WATS-like service but may be provided via private line or other class of service. Line haul charges are not included in radio link charges.

#### Local Access and Transport Area (LATA)

The term "Local Access and Transport Area" denotes a geographic area established for the provision and administration of communications service. It encompasses designated exchanges which are grouped to serve common social, economic and other purposes.

### Local Exchange Service Access Line

The term "Local Exchange Service Access Line" denotes the common line, provided by the Local Exchange Company, to which the customer's premises is linked to the public switched network.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## A. Definitions (Cont'd)

## Main Billed Account

The term "Main Billed Account" denotes the local exchange telephone number associated with a customer's name and address and to which IIMTS charges are billed. Such an account may include one or more local exchange telephone numbers.

## Operator Station

The term "Operator Station" denotes Station-to-Station service other than Dial Station service or Customer Dialed Calling Card Station service.

## Operator Station-to-Station

See "Operator Station".

## Other Common Carrier (OCC)

The term "Other Common Carrier" denotes:

- Specialized Common Carriers, Interexchange Carrier (InterLATA Carrier), Domestic and International Record Carriers and Domestic Satellite Carriers engaged in providing private line voice, data or video services or other services such carriers may be allowed by the F.C.C. to provide.
- All resellers not included above.

## Person-to-Person

The term "Person-to-Person" denotes that service where the person originating the call specifies to a Company operator a particular person, mobile station, department or office to be reached.

#### Premises

The term "Premises" denotes a building or buildings on continuous property (except railroad rights-of-way, etc.) not separated by a public thoroughfare.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

### A. Definitions (Cont'd)

### Presubscribed Provider

The term "Presubscribed Provider" denotes the interstate provider of operator services to which the consumer is connected when the consumer places a call using a provider of operator services without dialing an access code.

### Provider

The term "Provider" denotes any common carrier that provides operator services or any other person determined by the Commission to be providing operator services.

## Station-to-Station

The term "Station-to-Station" denotes that service where the person originating the message does not specify the person, department or office to be reached.

#### B. General

## 1. Holiday Rates

The Evening/Night/Weekend rate applies to the following holidays:

- Christmas Day December 25
- New Year's Day January 1
- Independence Day July 4
- Thanksgiving Day
- Labor Day

#### 2. Rate Periods

Rates apply for the initial minute occurring within the rate period and to all additional minutes occurring within each rate period. Rates are computed separately for each rate period and the results are then totaled. When rate application results in a fractional charge, the amount will be rounded to the nearest cent.

Day: Monday-Friday, 8AM-5PM,

Evening: Monday-Friday, 5PM-11PM, Sunday, 5PM-11PM Night/WE: Monday-Friday, 11PM-8AM, all day Saturday and

Sunday 11PM-8AM

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## C. Service Usage

#### 1. Scope

- a. Interstate IntraLATA Message Telecommunications Service (IIMTS) is the furnishing of those service components required for telecommunication between customers in different local service areas within the same LATA, in accordance with the regulations and system of charges specified in this RSS. The message charges specified in this RSS are in payment for IIMTS furnished between the calling and called customers.
- b. The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but furnishes the use of its service to its customers for telecommunications.
- c. The design, maintenance and operation of IIMTS envisions that communications will originate or terminate at a station of the associated exchange telephone service used for IIMTS. Connections of customer or Other Common Carrier-provided communications systems may be made to IIMTS. However, the Company will not be responsible for the through transmission of signals or for the quality of transmission on such connections.

## 2. Availability of Service

- a Subject to compliance with the above mentioned rules, where a shortage of service components exists at any time either for temporary or protracted periods, the establishment of IIMTS shall take precedence over all other services.
- b Service is furnished subject to the availability of the service components required. The Company will (i) determine which of those components shall be used and (ii) make modifications to those components at its option.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## C. Service Usage

- 2. Availability of Service (Cont'd)
  - c When connections are made to customer- or Other Common Carrier-provided communications systems at a premises where the customer does not originate or terminate communications, the Company may require that the exchange telephone service be furnished from a Company Central Office(s) different than the Central Office(s) designated by the Company to serve that premises.

#### 3. Use of Service

The service is provided for use by the customer and may be used by others, when so authorized by the customer, providing that all such usage shall be subject to the provisions of this RSS.

IIMTS may be used for non-voice transmission on a two-point basis between points within the LATA.

Company provided local business exchange service may be used for the purpose of providing access to resold or shared IIMTS notwithstanding any tariff regulations respecting resale and sharing contained in Exchange Service Tariffs of the Company.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 2 - GENERAL

## D. Restriction On Use of Service

#### 1. Limitations On Duration of Connections

The Company reserves the right to limit the duration of connection when necessary because of a shortage of service components caused by emergency conditions.

#### 2. Abuse and Fraudulent Use

The service is furnished subject to the condition that there will be no abuse or fraudulent use of the service. Abuse or fraudulent use of service includes:

- a. The use of the services of the Company to transmit a message or to locate a person or otherwise to give to or obtain information, without payment of the charge applicable for service;
- b. The obtaining or attempting to obtain, or assisting another to obtain or to attempt to obtain IIMTS, by rearranging, tampering with or making connection with any service components of the Company, or by any trick, scheme, false representation or false credit device, or by or through any other fraudulent means or device whatsoever, with intent to avoid the payment, in whole or in part, of the regular charge for such service;
- c. The use of the service of the Company for a call or calls, anonymous or otherwise, if in a manner reasonably expected to frighten, abuse, torment or harass another;
- d. The use of profane or obscene language;
- e. The use of the service in such a manner as to interfere unreasonably with the use of the service by one or more other customers.

### 3. Unlawful Purposes

The service is furnished subject to the condition that it will not be used for an unlawful purpose.

Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## E. Suspension/Termination of Service

## 1. Cancellation For Cause by the Company

### a. Termination of Service For Cause

Upon nonpayment of any sum due the Company, or upon a violation of any of the conditions governing the furnishing of service, the Company may by notice in writing to the customer, without incurring any liability, discontinue the furnishing of said service.

## b. Violation of Regulations

If any of these connection regulations are violated, the Company will take immediate action to protect the telecommunications network and will promptly notify the customer of the violation. After receiving such notice, the customer must correct the violation and must confirm in writing that the correction has been made. This confirmation must be received by the Company within ten days after the customer has received written notification of the violation. If the customer does not correct the violation, or does not provide the required written confirmation to the Company within ten days, service will be suspended until such time as the customer does comply.

When any Other Common Carrier-provided communications system is connected to the IIMTS in violation of any of the regulations in this RSS, the Company will take such immediate action as necessary for the protection of the network, and will promptly notify the customer of the violation. The customer will discontinue the connection or correct the violation. In addition, the customer shall confirm in writing that the connection has been discontinued or the violation has been corrected within ten days of receiving written notice of the violations. Failure of the customer to discontinue the connection or to correct the violation and to give the required written confirmation to the Company will result in suspension of the customer's service until such time as the customer complies.

Page 11 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 2 - GENERAL

- E. Suspension/Termination of Service (Cont'd)
  - 2. Cancellation For Cause by the Customer

Refer to the Qwest state tariffs/price lists or catalogs.

Page 12 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

## **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

# F. Warranty

There are no warranties for the service, express or implied, including, but not limited to warranties or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose.

Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## G. Liability

- 1. In view of the fact that customers have exclusive control of their communications over the service furnished by the Company, and of the other uses for which service may be furnished him by the Company, and because of the unavoidability of errors incident to the use of such services of the Company, the services furnished by the Company are subject to the terms, conditions and limitations specified in 2., 3. and 4., following.
- 2. The Company's liability, if any, for its willful misconduct is not limited by this RSS. With respect to any other claim or suit, by a customer or by any others, for damages associated with any aspect of the provision of service (including the failure to reach a called station), and subject to the provisions of 3. through 5., following, the Company's liability, if any, shall not exceed an amount equal to the initial period charge applicable for such a message to the called station. This liability shall be in addition to any billing adjustments that may otherwise be appropriate.
- 3. The customer indemnifies and saves the Company harmless against claims for libel, slander or infringement of copyright from the material transmitted over its service; against claims for infringement of patents arising from combining with, or using in connection with, service of the Company, apparatus and systems of the customer; and against all other claims arising out of any act or omission of the customer in connection with service provided by the Company.
- 4. No carrier participating in this service shall be liable for any act or omission of any other carrier also participating in the service.
- 5. The services furnished by the Company, in addition to the limitations set forth in 1. through 4., preceding, also are subject to the following limitation: the Company shall not be liable for damage arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission or other injury, including, but not limited to injuries to persons or property from voltages or currents transmitted over the service of the Company, caused by customer-provided equipment (except where a contributing cause is the malfunctioning of a Company-provided connecting arrangement).

Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## G. Liability (Cont'd)

- 6. IIMTS is not represented as adapted to the use of customer-provided terminal equipment, multiline terminating systems or communications systems. If customer-provided equipment or systems are used with IIMTS, the Company will only be responsible for furnishing service components suitable for IIMTS and to design, maintain and operate those service components accordingly. Subject to that responsibility, the Company will not be responsible for (i) the quality or the through transmission of signals generated by the customer-provided equipment or system, or (ii) the reception of signals by customerprovided equipment or systems, or (iii) address signaling performed by customerprovided signaling equipment.
- 7. When a customer-provided communications system (i) utilizes satellite facilities, or (ii) is connected to a communications system which utilizes satellite facilities, the connection of that customer-provided system to IIMTS may result in the utilization of two or more satellite circuits on the combined connected facilities. In such cases the Company will only be responsible to furnish service components suitable for IIMTS and for the maintenance and operation of these service components accordingly. Subject to that responsibility, the Company will not be responsible for the quality of the through transmission of signals on such connection. The Company will not apply any credit allowance for impaired transmission from such connection unless the defect was in the IIMTS service.
- 8. The Company will, at the customer's request, provide certain information concerning interface parameters, including the number of ringers which may be connected to a particular telephone line, needed to permit customer-provided terminal equipment or multiline terminating systems to operate in a manner compatible with IIMTS.
- 9. The Company may make changes in its telecommunications services, service components, operations or procedures, where such action is not inconsistent with Part 68 of the F.C.C.'s Rules and Regulations. If such changes can be reasonably expected to render any customer's terminal equipment or multiline terminating system incompatible with IIMTS, require their modification or alteration, or otherwise materially affect their use or performance, the customer will be given adequate notice, in writing, to allow the customer an opportunity to maintain uninterrupted service.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## G. Liability (Cont'd)

- 10. IIMTS is not represented as adapted to the use of Other Common Carrier-provided communications systems. If such systems are used with IIMTS, the Company will only be responsible for furnishing service components suitable for IIMTS and to design, maintain and operate those service components accordingly. Subject to that responsibility, the Company will not be responsible for (i) the quality or the through transmission of signals generated by the Other Common Carrier-provided systems, or (ii) the reception of signals by Other Common Carrier-provided systems, or (iii) address signaling where such signaling is performed by the Other Common Carrier-provided signaling equipment.
- 11. When an Other Common Carrier-provided communications system (i) utilizes satellite facilities, or (ii) is connected to a communications system which utilizes satellite facilities, the connection of that system to IIMTS may result in the utilization of two or more satellite circuits on the combined connected services. In such cases the Company will only be responsible to furnish service components suitable for IIMTS and to design, maintain and operate those service components accordingly. Subject to that responsibility, the Company will not be responsible for the quality of the through transmission of signals on such connection. The Company will not apply any credit allowance for impaired transmission resulting from such connection unless the defect was in the IIMTS service.
- 12. The Company shall not be responsible to anyone if changes in its minimum network protection criteria, service components, operations or procedures render any Other Common Carrier-provided facilities or equipment obsolete, require their modification or alteration, or otherwise affect their use or performance.

RATES AND SERVICES SCHEDULE INTERSTATE No. 2
Page 16
Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

# H. Indemnification

Refer to the Qwest state tariffs/price lists or catalogs.

RATES AND SERVICES SCHEDULE INTERSTATE No. 2
Page 17
Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

# I. Disputes

Refer to the Qwest state tariffs/price lists or catalogs.

Page 18 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

## **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

# J. Service and Features

The service will allow you to complete interstate/intraLATA calls. Service is provided on a monthly basis, twenty-four (24) hours a day.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

## **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## K. Changes to Rates, Terms and Conditions

Qwest reserves the right to modify the charges, terms and conditions under which the service is provided by posting material changes to the Rate and Service Schedule on its website at least 15 days prior to the effective date. Use of the service will constitute acceptance of any new rates, terms or conditions stated in this RSS.

Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

#### SECTION 2 - GENERAL

## L. Eligibility Credit Check and Security Deposits

### 1. Advance Payments

Applicants for IIMTS, whose financial responsibility is not a matter of general knowledge or who are not connected in a substantial way with a firm, corporation or other concern of established credit, may be required to make an advance payment of at least one month's estimated charges.

## 2. Deposits

The Company may, in order to safeguard its interests, require an applicant or a customer to deposit a sum up to an amount equal to twice the estimated average monthly charge for usage of IIMTS offered herein; such deposit to be held by the Company as a guarantee of the payment of charges provided for herein. The fact that a deposit has been made in no way relieves the applicant or customer from complying with the Company's regulations as to advance payments and the prompt payment of bills on presentation. At such time as the service is terminated, the amount of the deposit is credited to the customer's account and any credit balance which may remain is refunded. At the option of the Company such a deposit may be refunded or credited to the customer at any time prior to termination of the service.

In case of a cash deposit, for the period the deposit is held by the Company, the customer will receive simple interest at the rate of 6% per annum, unless a different rate has been established by the appropriate legal authority within the state.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## M. Service Plans, Charges and Billing

## 1. Billing and Collection of Charges

The charges for calls and chargeable reports are due when billed and are billed and collected by the Company or the connecting company from whose number the calls were sent paid or at whose number the calls were received collect.

The late payment charge applicable to intrastate services as specified in the Company's Local Exchange Service Tariffs also applies to IIMTS.

### 2. Rate Determination

The rate for an IIMTS call is determined by factors such as:

- Time of day and day of week
- Duration of call
- Class of service
- Other line rate charges (when applicable)

The specific factors, which apply to a given IIMTS call, and their application are listed in the rate section applicable to that type of call. The regulations pertaining to those factors are as follows:

### a. Time of Day and Day of Week

The rate charged is determined by the day and time (standard or daylight savings) at the rate center of the calling number.

## b. Class of Service

For the purpose of rate application, one of the following classes of service may apply to a given call:

#### (1) Station-to-Station

(a) The Dial Station class of service applies when the person originating the call dials the telephone number desired without the assistance of a Company operator and the call is billed to the calling number. Dial Station rates also apply when:

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 2 - GENERAL

- M. Service Plans, Charges and Billing
  - 2. Rate Determination

b.(1)(a) (Cont'd)

- A Company operator records the calling number where no automatic recording equipment is available.
- A call is forwarded by Call-Forwarding equipment.
- A Company operator reaches the called number because of trouble on the network.
- A Company operator places a call for a calling party who identifies himself/herself as being handicapped and unable to dial the call because of the handicap.
- A Company operator reestablishes a Dial Station call that has been interrupted after the called number has been reached.
- A Company operator places a call because service components are not available for dial completion.
- A customer in AZ, CO, ID, IA, MN, MT, NE, NM, ND, SD, UT and WY places a call from a dormitory and a Company operator records a special identification number issued by the Company for billing purposes to students of colleges or universities. The calling number must be equipped with Dormitory Centrex Service or with a PBX equipped with Direct-Inward-Dial and Identified Outward Dial Service.
- (2) The Operator Station class of service applies when calls are completed with the assistance of a Company operator except as specified for the Dial Station or Customer Dialed Calling Card Station classes of service.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

- M. Service Plans, Charges and Billing (Cont'd)
  - 2. Rate Determination (Cont'd)
  - c. The Customer Dialed Calling Card Station class of service applies when the person originating the call:
  - (1) Dials the digit zero, plus the telephone number, plus a Calling Card number (where equipment is available) to complete the call without operator assistance, or
  - (2) Dials the digit zero, plus the telephone number (0 + number) to complete the call. In such cases Company operator assistance is limited to recording the Calling Card number for billing purposes, or
  - (3) Dials the Company operator and places a Calling Card Station-to-Station call when equipment capability precludes either of the foregoing.

#### d. Person-to-Person

The Person-to-Person class of service applies when the person originating the call specifies the particular party to be reached by a Company operator. That party may be:

- A person.
- A station, department, or office through a PBX attendant.

After the called number has been reached, if the calling party requests or agrees to speak to a party other than the party initially specified, the call is still classified as Person-to-Person. The calling party is responsible for identifying the party at the called number.

Person-to-Person also applies when the call originator requests a Company operator to make arrangements with a called party to establish a call at a specified time.

Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## M. Service Plans, Charges and Billing (Cont'd)

### 3. Timing of Messages

Chargeable time includes the initial period plus the additional period if any, and is determined as follows:

- a. When a message is established in one rate period and ends in another, the rate in effect in each rate period applies to the portion of the message occurring within that rate period. In the event that a minute of use is split between two rate periods, the rate in effect at the start of that minute applies.
- b. On Station-to-Station messages, chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling number and the called number.
- c. On Person-to-Person messages, chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling person and a specified person, station, department, office or an agreed upon alternate.
- d. Chargeable time ends when the calling party "hangs up". If the called party "hangs up" but the calling party does not, chargeable time ends when the connection is released either by automatic timing equipment in the telecommunications network or by the Company operator.
- e. Chargeable time does not include time lost because of service faults or defects that are reported to the Company.
- f. When exchange telephone service used for IIMTS is directly connected (i.e., not connected through a Multiline Terminating System) at a customer's premises to a communications system, chargeable time for all classes of service begins when a call from the telecommunications network terminates in or passes through the first multiline terminating system or terminal equipment on that communications system. It is the customer's responsibility to furnish appropriate answer supervision to the point of connection with the exchange telephone service so that chargeable time may begin.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

## **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## N. Payments

# 1. Payment For Service

The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished to the customer, including charges for services originated or charges accepted at the customer's number and for charges billed the customer for calling card messages.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

## **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

# O. Publicity

A customer shall not use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer to the Company in connection with any product, equipment, promotion or publication of the customer without the prior written consent and approval of the Company.

Page 27 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

## **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## P. Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service shall be in accordance with Part 64 Subpart D of the F.C.C.'s Rules and Regulations, which specifies the priority system for such activities.

RATES AND SERVICES SCHEDULE INTERSTATE No. 2
Page 28
Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

Q. Testing and Adjustments

Reserved For Future Use

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 2 - GENERAL

#### R. Interconnection With Other Carriers

1. Other Common Carrier Services

All arrangements concerning the Other Common Carrier services will be made by the customer with that Other Common Carrier. The furnishing of IIMTS is not part of a joint undertaking with an Other Common Carrier.

- 2. Conditions For Connection of Other Common Carrier-Provided Communications Systems
- a. Connections of Other Common Carrier-Provided Communications Systems at the Premises of the Company

Other Common Carrier-provided communications systems (utilizing Central Office Connecting Facilities) provided to a customer may be directly connected at the premises of the Company with exchange service to be used with IIMTS furnished by the Company to the same customer, provided that the connections are made through:

- (1) Individual exchange lines or PBX trunk lines furnished in accordance with the regulations and rates specified in the General and Local Exchange Service Tariffs of the Company that provide for the connections of those lines with Other Common Carrier-provided communications systems. The purpose of the connection will be to permit communications via the Other Common Carrier communications system, to or from the customer's premises located in an exchange foreign to the exchange in which the connection is made, or
- (2) Switching Equipment furnished in accordance with the provisions of the General and Local Exchange Service Tariffs of the Company.
- b. Connections of Other Common Carrier-Provided Communications Systems at the Premises of the Customer

Other Common Carrier-provided communications systems may be connected with exchange service for use with IIMTS at the customer's premises provided that the connection is only made through a Service Terminating Arrangement in one of the following ways:

- (1) Through switching equipment,
- (2) Through a channel derivation device, or
- (3) Directly to the Service Terminating Arrangement.

Effective: July 3, 2012 Release 16

#### **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

## S. Special Taxes, Fees and Charges

## 1. Federal Universal Service Fund Charge

The Federal Universal Service Fund Charge is assessed monthly to end user customers who obtain services from this RSS to recover contributions for the Universal Service Support Mechanisms. Lifeline customers and resellers (carriers that purchase services for resale and certify to the Company that they contribute to support universal service) are excluded from this charge. This charge is determined by multiplying a factor, specified following, times the total of the end user customer's monthly charges billed for services from this RSS.

(D) (N)

(N)

The FCC Contribution factor is subject to change quarterly. The current factor can be found at <a href="http://www.fcc.gov/omd/contribution-factor.html">http://www.fcc.gov/omd/contribution-factor.html</a>

## 2. Hearing- or Speech-Impaired Persons Discount

The discount for hearing- or speech-impaired persons is made available to residential customers who have been certified to the Company as having a hearing or speech impairment. A 50% discount applies to all call usage billed to the residence. The discount does not apply to operator-handled service charges or calling connection plans.

RATES AND SERVICES SCHEDULE INTERSTATE No. 2
Page 31
Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# **SECTION 2 - GENERAL**

T. Contractual Service Agreements

Reserved For Future Use

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 2

## SECTION 3 – CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## A. General

- 1. Timing of Calls
- a. Initial Minute

Initial minute rates are for connection of one minute or any fraction thereof.

## b. Additional Minutes

Additional minute rates are for each additional minute or any fraction thereof that the connection continues beyond the initial minute.

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 2

### SECTION 3 – CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## B. Casual Calling

### 1. Interstate IntraLATA Service

Interstate IntraLATA Service connects a two-point call when both locations are within the same LATA.

## a. Standard Offerings

### (1) Dial Station

Applies when the calling person dials the desired telephone number without the assistance of an operator and the call is billed to the calling number. This includes calls forwarded by call forwarding equipment.

## b. Rates and Charges

## (1) Call Rates

The following rates apply to Dial Station, Calling Card, Operator Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person calls.

	INITIAL 1 MINUTE	EACH ADDITIONAL MINUTE
<ul><li>All Classes of Service</li><li>Day Rates</li><li>Evening/Night/</li></ul>	\$0.25	\$0.25
Weekend Rates	0.13	0.13

Page 3 Release 2[1] Effective: June 10, 2015

## SECTION 3 – CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. Reserved For Future Use

(T)(M)

(M) Moved to Section 103.

This page cancels Pages 4 through 6, Release 1 and material moved to Section 103. [1]

(N)

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services

#### 1. General

Interstate IntraLATA Message Telecommunications Service (IIMTS) Calling Connection Plans, referred to as Plans, are optional toll calling discount plans. These plans are available only as a combined interstate intraLATA and intrastate intraLATA offering. Rates will be billed to the intrastate intraLATA exchange service account.

#### 2. Conditions

- a. These Plans are not available with the following:
  - 976 Information Delivery Service sponsor charges
  - Other Company Calling Connection Plans
  - Toll Only Accounts
- b. When the customer initially subscribes to or disconnects a Plan, if a partial month is billed, the customer's minutes and monthly rate will be prorated.
- c. These Plans are available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account.
- d. Where the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the discount is applied to total usage of combined lines.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 2. Conditions (Cont'd)
    - e. These Plans, unless specified elsewhere, apply to all interstate intraLATA and intrastate intraLATA Dial Station, Customer Dialed Calling Card Station, Operator Handled and pay telephone originated calls (where the call is billed to the customer's telephone number). Calls that qualify for these Plans must originate and/or terminate in the state and LATA in which the account is located.
    - f. These Plans, unless specified elsewhere, are available to all business, residential and Public Access Line service customers with the restrictions and limitations set forth in other provisions of this RSS.
    - g. A nonrecurring charge and flat monthly rate, as well as the per minute rate, may be applicable for these Plans. These rates and charges are billed on the exchange access service account and are in addition to the exchange service with which it is associated.
    - h. The minimum service period is one month.
    - i. The time periods for day, evening and night/weekend are specified in Section 2.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 3. City Connection

## a. Description

Customers subscribing to this Plan are charged a special monthly rate for selecting a city most frequently called. Calls placed to that city will receive a discount. In addition, all other intraLATA calls receive a discount. These discounts do not apply to the Operator-Handled charge portion of the call.

City Connection is grandfathered in the states specified in Section 103. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers for City Connection are not permitted.

### b. Rates

The discounts listed in the following table apply to the rates set forth in Section 103. The monthly rate applies in addition to the billing for usage rates.

			DISCOUNT		
STATE	USOC	MONTHLY RATE	PRESELECTED CITY	ALL OTHER CALLS	
Oregon	OAPXX	\$1.00	20%	5%	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 4. Value Calling Plan
  - a. Description

Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged a monthly rate for a designated number of minutes of intraLATA toll. For all additional Plan calls, beyond the initial number of minutes, the customer will be charged a special rate. In cases where the standard IIMTS rate as found in B.1.b.(1), preceding, is lower than the special rate, the lower rate applies. The monthly rate will always apply. This Plan applies only to Direct Distance Dialed (DDD) and customer dialed Calling Card intraLATA calls placed within the customer's billing period during the following hours:

Monday through Friday - 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

Saturday and Sunday - 8:00 A.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

In addition, customers will receive a 5% discount on all DDD and customer-dialed Calling Card calls placed Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. This discount is applied only to the IIMTS usage portion of the call. If a call extends beyond the designated hours for the Plan, the standard long distance charges will apply to each additional minute beyond the designated hours. If a standard long distance call extends into the Plan period, the Plan charges will apply to each additional minute within the designated hours.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 5. Super Savings Calling Plan
  - a. Description

Super Savings Calling Plan customers will be charged a special rate for their interstate intraLATA and intrastate/intraLATA dial station-to-station long distance calls.

This Plan is available for residential service customers. Customers must have single or multiple residential lines at single customer premises, billed on one retail bill to one billing telephone number.

For billing purposes, when the Initial Minute/Additional Minute rate is applied, partial minutes are treated as full minutes.

### b. Rates

	RATE PERIOD				
	USOC	NON- RECURRING CHARGE	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
• Arizona					
- Residential	OLGVX				\$0.10
<ul> <li>Colorado</li> </ul>					
- Residential	OLGVX				0.09
• Idaho Northern					
- Residential	OLGVX	\$3.00	_	_	0.10

Page 12 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Super Savings Calling Planb. Rates (Cont'd)

	RATE PERIOD				
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE	
• Idaho Southern					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	\$0.10	
• Iowa					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	0.095	
• Minnesota					
- Residential	OLGFX	\$0.0500	\$0.0100	_	
• Montana					
- Residential	OLGVX		_	0.09	
<ul> <li>Nebraska</li> </ul>					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	0.10	
• New Mexico					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	0.13	

Page 13 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Super Savings Calling Planb. Rates (Cont'd)

	RATE PERIOD				
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE	
• North Dakota					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	\$0.09	
• Oregon					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	0.08	
South Dakota					
- Residential	OLGFX	\$0.050	\$0.010	_	
• Utah					
- Residential	OLGVX			0.085	
• Washington					
- Residential	OLGVX	_	_	0.09	
• Wyoming					
- Residential	OLGVX			0.09	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 6. Simple Value Calling Plan
  - a. Description

This Plan is available for residential customers. Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged special rates based on the time-of-day and day-of-week. This Plan applies to interstate intraLATA and intrastate/intraLATA, dial station-to-station long distance calls.

For billing purposes, when the Initial Minute/Additional Minute rate is applied, partial minutes are treated as full minutes.

The peak rate period is from 7 A.M.- 7 P.M., Monday through Friday. The off-peak rate period is from 7 P.M. - 7 A.M., Monday through Friday and 24 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.

### b. Rates

	RATE PERIOD				
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE	
New Mexico					
<ul><li>Residential</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGWX	_	_	\$0.21 0.09	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

#### 7. Area Wide Plan

## a. Description

The Area Wide Plan is only available in specific exchanges in the South Dakota LATA. This Plan is offered to single and multiline residential customers subscribing to SmartPak.

All calls made by Plan customers, between cities in the Plan region are treated as calls made within the local calling area. With this Plan, calls made outside the Plan region are billed at the special rates set forth in c., following. Service Charges set forth in Section 6, may apply to in-region and out-of-region calls.

The Area Wide Plan is not available with other MTS Calling Plans, such as Minutes Free. The following exchanges are considered in-region. This Plan is only available to customers in these exchanges:

Belle Fourche, SD Deadwood, SD Lead, SD Spearfish, SD Sturgis, SD West Belle Fourche, WY Hill City, SD Rapid City, SD West Spearfish, WY Whitewood, SD

### b. Regulations

- (1) To qualify for the Plan benefits the customer must choose the Company as their intraLATA long distance provider.
- (2) The Plan is available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account. When the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the Plan benefits apply to all lines.

Page 16 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

## SECTION 3 – RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Area Wide Plan (Cont'd)

  - c. Rates and Charges
  - (1) Residential

		RATE PERIOD		
	USOC	INITIAL (30 SEC.)	ADDNL (6 SEC.)	
• Outside the Plan region	OFFS1	\$0.050	\$0.010	

Page 1 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 103. OBSOLETE RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## A. General

Reserved For Future Use

Page 2 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 103. OBSOLETE RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

B. Casual Calling

Reserved For Future Use

Release 2 Effective: June 10, 2015

#### SECTION 103. OBSOLETE RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### C. Travel

## 1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service

(M)

## a. Description

1-800-487-9378 Calling Service provides the customer access to an interactive voice response platform via a 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service number which then allows the customer to alternately bill interstate intraLATA calls. Two pricing options are available.

## b. Billing Options

### Option 1

Allows the customer to use the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service number to place alternately billed Interstate IntraLATA calls at a special rate that is not sensitive to time of day or day of week. Service charges apply.

### Option 2

Allows the customer to use the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service number to place alternately billed Interstate IntraLATA calls at special rates that are not sensitive to time of day or day of week.

### c. Rate and Charge Applications

Charges for the following services may apply in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service charge. These charges apply according to the type of call the customer places and the pricing option they choose.

### (1) Mechanized Station-to-Station

Applies when the customer chooses Option 1 and dials the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service to place an entirely mechanized calling card call, which requires no operator assistance.

Page 3.1

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 1

#### SECTION 103. OBSOLETE RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service

(M)

c. (Cont'd)

## (2) Operator Assisted

#### • Partially-Assisted Station-to-Station

Applies when the customer dials the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service, the terminating number and calls are completed with the assistance of an operator. Examples of these calls include collect, billed to another telephone number, operator-assisted calling card and credit card.

### • Fully-Assisted Station-to-Station

Applies when the customer dials the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service and elects to have the operator place the entire call for them.

## • Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person

Applies when the customer dials 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service and names the particular party to be reached by an operator. The party may be a person, station, department or office reached through a PBX attendant.

Person-to-Person also applies when the calling party cannot speak to the intended person or station but agrees to speak to someone else or requests an operator to make arrangements with a person to receive a call at a specified time.

(3) The Pay Telephone Charge applies to all calls placed from pay telephones. This charge is in addition to all other applicable 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service charges. Charges for the following services may apply in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service charge. These charges apply according to the type of call the customer places and the pricing option they choose.

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 1

### SECTION 103. OBSOLETE RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service (Cont'd)

(M)

## d. Rates and Charges

(1) The 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service IIMTS charges are for a connection of 1 minute or any fraction thereof. The initial period of the call is billed at the full minute rate and each additional period is billed in 60-second increments.

	RATE PERIOD	
	INITIAL (60 SEC.)	ADD'L. (60 SEC.)
• Option 1, per call[1]	\$0.35	\$0.35
• Option 2, per call		
<ul><li>Mechanized Station-to-Station call</li><li>Residence</li></ul>	0.30	0.30
- Operator Assisted call	[2]	[2]

- (M) Material moved from Section 3.
- [1] A service charge applies in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service IIMTS charge. If operator assistance is not required, the mechanized Station-to-Station service charge applies. If operator assistance is required, the appropriate operator-assisted service charge applies.
- [2] Option 1 charges apply.

CTLADGE

Page 3.3

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 1

## SECTION 103. OBSOLETE RESIDENCE VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service (Cont'd) d. (Cont'd) (M)

(2) Service Charges, per call[1]

		CHARGES
•	Mechanized Station-to-Station	
	- Option 1 - Option 2	\$0.80 —
•	Operator Assisted	
	<ul> <li>Partially-Operator Assisted Station-to-Station</li> <li>Fully-Operator Assisted Station-to-Station</li> <li>Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person</li> </ul>	1.25 2.25 3.00
•	Payphone Surcharge	0.55

## (M) Material moved from Section 3.

[1] A service charge applies in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service IIMTS charge. If operator assistance is not required, the mechanized Station-to-Station service charge applies. If operator assistance is required, the appropriate operator-assisted service charge applies.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services

#### 1. General

Interstate IntraLATA Message Telecommunications Service (IIMTS) Calling Connection Plans, referred to as Plans, are optional toll calling discount plans. These plans are available only as a combined interstate intraLATA and intrastate intraLATA offering. Rates will be billed to the intrastate intraLATA exchange service account.

#### 2. Conditions

- a. These Plans are not available with the following:
  - 976 Information Delivery Service sponsor charges
  - Other Company Calling Connection Plans
  - Toll Only Accounts
- b. When the customer initially subscribes to or disconnects a Plan, if a partial month is billed, the customer's minutes and monthly rate will be prorated.
- c. These Plans are available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account.
- d. Where the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the discount is applied to total usage of combined lines.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 2. Conditions (Cont'd)
    - e. These Plans, unless specified elsewhere, apply to all interstate intraLATA and intrastate intraLATA Dial Station, Customer Dialed Calling Card Station, Operator Handled and pay telephone originated calls (where the call is billed to the customer's telephone number). Calls that qualify for these Plans must originate and/or terminate in the state and LATA in which the account is located.
    - f. These Plans, unless specified elsewhere, are available to all business, residential and Public Access Line service customers with the restrictions and limitations set forth in other provisions of this RSS.
    - g. A nonrecurring charge and flat monthly rate, as well as the per minute rate, may be applicable for these Plans. These rates and charges are billed on the exchange access service account and are in addition to the exchange service with which it is associated.
    - h. The minimum service period is one month.
    - i. The time periods for day, evening and night/weekend are specified in Section 2.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 3. Malheur Call Thrift
    - a. Description

Call Thrift is an optional service under which customers within the Malheur Home Telephone Company territory place interstate intraLATA long distance calls within certain specified hours at flat monthly rates, in lieu of filed rates for interstate intraLATA long distance message telecommunications service, which is normally applicable.

### b. Regulations

- (1) This service applies only to dial station-to-station interstate intraLATA messages, which the customer dials from an exchange access line and completes, without operator assistance, to an exchange where inward direct distance dialing is in effect.
- (2) This service is not available in connection with Smart PAL Service.
- (3) This service applies to all interstate intraLATA direct distance dial calls placed within the customer's billing period during the following hours:

Monday through Friday - 9:00 P.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

Saturday - 8:00 A.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

Sunday - 8:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and

9:00 P.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 3. Malheur Call Thrift
  - b. (Cont'd)
  - (4) In cases where a Call Thrift call extends beyond the Call Thrift period, the normal long distance charges will apply to each additional minute beyond the Call Thrift period. In cases where a normal long distance call extends into the Call Thrift period, the Call Thrift charges will apply to each additional minute within the Call Thrift period.
  - (5) Each message is timed by minutes of use with a fraction of a minute being charged as a full minute. The initial calling period is a cumulative total of 60 or 120 minutes per month. Any additional time accumulated is charged in increments of 1 minute or fraction thereof.
  - (6) The billing information provided the customer is limited to the flat rate billing for the initial period and additional increments, if any. The Company is not required to provide information to the customer concerning the amount of unused initial period calling or additional increments of calling time remaining during the course of the normal billing period. Additional billing detail will not be provided.
  - (7) The minimum service period for Call Thrift is one month.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Malheur Call Thrift (Cont'd)
  - - c. Rate and Charge Application
    - (1) The monthly rate for Call Thrift includes the initial period rate plus any additional period rate.
    - (2) If a period of service exceeds one month, the charges for a fractional part of a month, following and consecutive with a full month will be a proportionate part of the monthly charges for the initial period of use.
    - (3) The following installation charge applies to establish Call Thrift service or to change from one plan to another.

## d. Rates and Charges

		USOC	Installation Charge	MONTHLY RATE
•	60 Minute Plan			
	- Initial period, first 60 minutes or fraction thereof	HZ7	\$11.00	\$5.00
	<ul> <li>Additional periods, each additional minute or fraction thereof</li> </ul>	N/A	_	0.08
•	120 Minute Plan			
	- Initial period, first 120 minutes or fraction thereof	HZ7CT	11.00	9.50
	- Additional periods, each additional minute or fraction thereof	N/A	_	0.07

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

## SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 4. City Connection

## a. Description

Customers subscribing to this Plan are charged a special monthly rate for selecting a city most frequently called. Calls placed to that city will receive a discount. In addition, all other intraLATA calls receive a discount. These discounts do not apply to the Operator-Handled charge portion of the call.

City Connection is grandfathered in the states specified in b., following. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers for City Connection are not permitted.

### b. Rates

The discounts listed in the following table apply to the rates set forth in Section 6. The monthly rate applies in addition to the billing for usage rates.

			DISCOUNT		
STATE	USOC	MONTHLY RATE	PRESELECTED CITY	ALL OTHER CALLS	
Nebraska	OAPXX	\$1.00	20%	5%	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 5. Value Calling Plan
  - a. Description

Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged a monthly rate for a designated number of minutes of intraLATA toll. For all additional Plan calls, beyond the initial number of minutes, the customer will be charged a special rate. In cases where the standard IIMTS rate as found in Section 3, is lower than the special rate, the lower rate applies. The monthly rate will always apply. This Plan applies only to Direct Distance Dialed (DDD) and customer dialed Calling Card intraLATA calls placed within the customer's billing period during the following hours:

Monday through Friday - 5:00 P.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

Saturday and Sunday - 8:00 A.M. to 8:00 A.M. the following day

In addition, customers will receive a 5% discount on all DDD and customer-dialed Calling Card calls placed Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. This discount is applied only to the IIMTS usage portion of the call. If a call extends beyond the designated hours for the Plan, the standard long distance charges will apply to each additional minute beyond the designated hours. If a standard long distance call extends into the Plan period, the Plan charges will apply to each additional minute within the designated hours.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 6. Simple Value Calling Plan
  - a. Description

This Plan is available for residential and business customers. Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged special rates based on the time-of-day and day-of-week. This Plan applies to interstate intraLATA and intrastate/intraLATA, dial station-to-station long distance calls.

Simple Value is grandfathered as specified in b., following, as of November 15, 2001. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers are not permitted.

For billing purposes, when the Initial Minute/Additional Minute rate is applied, partial minutes are treated as full minutes.

The peak rate period is from 7 A.M.- 7 P.M., Monday through Friday. The off-peak rate period is from 7 P.M. - 7 A.M., Monday through Friday and 24 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.

### b. Rates

	USOC	RATE P INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ERIOD ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
Arizona				
<ul><li>Residential</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGWX	_	_	\$0.25 0.15

Page 12 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 103 – OBSOLETE CONSUMER VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services6. Simple Value Calling Planb. Rates (Cont'd)

	RATE PERIOD				
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE	
Southern Idaho					
<ul><li>Residential</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGWX	_	=	\$0.22 0.09	
Iowa					
<ul><li>Residential</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGWX	_	_	0.22 0.09	
Minnesota					
<ul><li>Residential</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.075 0.045	0.015 0.009	_	
South Dakota					
<ul><li>Residential</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGWX	0.050 0.035	0.010 0.007	_	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

## SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## A. General

- 1. Timing of Calls
- a. Initial Minute

Initial minute rates are for connection of one minute or any fraction thereof.

## b. Additional Minutes

Additional minute rates are for each additional minute or any fraction thereof that the connection continues beyond the initial minute.

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 2

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## B. Casual Calling

### 1. Interstate IntraLATA Service

Interstate IntraLATA Service connects a two-point call when both locations are within the same LATA.

## a. Standard Offerings

### (1) Dial Station

Applies when the calling person dials the desired telephone number without the assistance of an operator and the call is billed to the calling number. This includes calls forwarded by call forwarding equipment.

## b. Rates and Charges

## (1) Call Rates

The following rates apply to Dial Station, Calling Card, Operator Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person calls.

	Initial 1 Minute	EACH ADDITIONAL MINUTE	
<ul> <li>All Classes of Service</li> <li>Day Rates</li> <li>Evening/Night/</li> </ul>	\$0.25	\$0.25	
Weekend Rates	0.13	0.13	

Page 3 Release 2[1] Effective: June 10, 2015

## SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. Reserved For Future Use (T)(M)

- (M) Moved to Section 104.
- This page cancels Pages 4 through 6, Release 1 and material moved to Section 104. [1]

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services

#### 1. General

Interstate IntraLATA Message Telecommunications Service (IIMTS) Calling Connection Plans, referred to as Plans, are optional toll calling discount plans. These plans are available only as a combined interstate intraLATA and intrastate intraLATA offering. Rates will be billed to the intrastate intraLATA exchange service account.

#### 2. Conditions

- a. These Plans are not available with the following:
  - 976 Information Delivery Service sponsor charges
  - Other Company Calling Connection Plans
  - Toll Only Accounts
- b. When the customer initially subscribes to or disconnects a Plan, if a partial month is billed, the customer's minutes and monthly rate will be prorated.
- c. These Plans are available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account.
- d. Where the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the discount is applied to total usage of combined lines.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 2. Conditions (Cont'd)
    - e. These Plans, unless specified elsewhere, apply to all interstate intraLATA and intrastate intraLATA Dial Station, Customer Dialed Calling Card Station, Operator Handled and pay telephone originated calls (where the call is billed to the customer's telephone number). Calls that qualify for these Plans must originate and/or terminate in the state and LATA in which the account is located.
    - f. These Plans, unless specified elsewhere, are available to all business, residential and Public Access Line service customers with the restrictions and limitations set forth in other provisions of this RSS.
    - g. A nonrecurring charge and flat monthly rate, as well as the per minute rate, may be applicable for these Plans. These rates and charges are billed on the exchange access service account and are in addition to the exchange service with which it is associated.
    - h. The minimum service period is one month.
    - i. The time periods for day, evening and night/weekend are specified in Section 2.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 3. Business Daytime Connection Plus

## a. Description

Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged a monthly rate for which they receive a designated number of minutes of intraLATA toll usage. For all additional calls, the customer will be charged a special per minute rate. The monthly rate will always apply.

Business Daytime Connection Plus is grandfathered in the states specified in Section 104. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers for the Plan are not permitted.

### b. Rates

The following rates apply to business customers, per account. Customers subscribing to this Plan will receive a discount on the Customer Dialed (0+) Calling Card Service Charge as specified, following. The discount does not apply to Nebraska customers. All other Service Charges apply, as appropriate.

				USAGE RATE TABLE RATE PERIOD		0+ Calling
STATE	USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MINUTES	INITIAL (30 SEC.)	ADDNL (6 SEC.)	CARD DISCOUNT
Oregon	OBK6X	6.00	0-60 Over 60	N/A 0.05	N/A 0.010	30%

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

## D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 4. Volume Calling Connection

## a. Description

This Plan applies only to business customers. Customers subscribing to the basic Plan are charged special rates that are not distance sensitive. In addition, customers receive a discount based on the monthly plan usage billed to their account. The discount will apply to the customer's total intraLATA toll usage billed each month, per account. In specified states, the customer will also receive a discount on the Customer Dialed (0+) Calling Card Service Charge. All other Service Charges apply, as appropriate. The monthly rate will always apply and is billed to the intrastate intraLATA exchange service account. Customers will receive Call Detail with this Plan.

Volume Calling Connection is grandfathered in the states specified in Section 104. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers for Volume Calling Connection are not permitted.

A multi-location option is available to customers with additional locations. Additional locations included in this Plan are locations with a legal or formal affiliation with the main account, such as a partnership or subsidiary relationship. The multi-location option allows a maximum of 25 additional accounts, and those additional accounts must be authorized by the main account. The main account and the location account(s) must be located solely within Company territory, except for Washington.

The main account and location account(s) will receive an additional discount. Customers may also receive a discount on the customer-dialed calling card service charge. The multi-location monthly rate is applied to the main account only.

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

# D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

# 5. Super Savings Calling Plan

### a. Description

Super Savings Calling Plan customers will be charged a special rate for their interstate intraLATA and intrastate/intraLATA dial station-to-station long distance calls.

This Plan is available for business service customers. Customers must have single or multiple business lines at single customer premises, billed on one retail bill to one billing telephone number.

For billing purposes, when the Initial Minute/Additional Minute rate is applied, partial minutes are treated as full minutes.

### b. Rates

			$\mathbf{R}$	ATE PERIOD	ı
	USOC	NON- RECURRING CHARGE	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
• Arizona					
- Business	OLGFX		\$0.045	\$0.009	_
• Colorado					
- Business	OLGFX		0.045	0.009	
• Idaho Northern					
- Business	OLGFX	_	0.045	0.009	_

Page 12 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Super Savings Calling Planb. Rates (Cont'd)

		RATE P	ERIOD	
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
• Idaho Southern				
- Business	OLGFX	\$0.0400	\$0.0080	_
• Iowa				
- Business	OLGFX	0.0400	0.0080	_
<ul> <li>Minnesota</li> </ul>				
- Business	OLGFX	0.0500	0.0100	_
• Montana				
- Business	OLGFX	0.0400	0.0080	_
<ul> <li>Nebraska</li> </ul>				
- Business	OLGFX	0.0400	0.0080	_
New Mexico				
- Business	OLGFX	0.0650	0.0130	_

Page 13 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Super Savings Calling Planb. Rates (Cont'd)

		RATE P	ERIOD	
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
North Dakota				
- Business	OLGFX	\$0.040	\$0.008	_
• Oregon				
- Business	OLGFX	0.040	0.008	_
• South Dakota				
- Business	OLGFX	0.040	0.008	_
• Utah				
- Business	OLGFX	0.040	0.008	_
<ul> <li>Washington</li> </ul>				
- Business	OLGFX	0.045	0.009	_
• Wyoming				
- Business	OLGFX	0.040	0.008	_

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 6. Simple Value Calling Plan

## a. Description

This Plan is available for residential and business customers. Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged special rates based on the time-of-day and day-of-week. This Plan applies to interstate intraLATA and intrastate/intraLATA, dial station-to-station long distance calls.

Simple Value is grandfathered as specified in Section 104. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers are not permitted.

For billing purposes, when the Initial Minute/Additional Minute rate is applied, partial minutes are treated as full minutes.

The peak rate period is from 7 A.M. - 7 P.M., Monday through Friday. The off-peak rate period is from 7 P.M. - 7 A.M., Monday through Friday and 24 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.

### b. Rates

	USOC	RATE P INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ERIOD ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
Colorado				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	\$0.055 0.040	\$0.011 0.008	_

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection

## a. Description

Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection (GRCC) provides business customers with a guaranteed rate for Interstate/IntraLATA calls when the customer guarantees a minimum number of hours of usage per month. The Plan also applies to calls placed using "0," with or without a live operator. The customer may receive the guaranteed rate on calls from all accounts for the same customer within each state in Company territory. The customer must designate a primary billing account. Other billing accounts may be added to the GRCC when the Company receives written notification from the customer. GRCC usage is aggregated on a state-by-state basis.

## b. Regulations

- (1) Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection is offered to business customers who sign a contract for a specific number of hours of usage per month at usage charges based on the rate ranges in 2., following.
- (2) Charges apply to dial station-to-station calls and the usage charges on operator-handled and calling card calls originating in Company exchanges and terminating within the LATA. The Plan does not apply to calls using 1-800-487-9378, directory assistance and busy line verify and interrupt.
- (3) A 30% discount applies to the customer dialed mechanized calling card surcharge (0+ only) for calls originating in a Company exchange and terminating within the LATA.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
  - b. (Cont'd)
  - (4) Usage on WATS, 800, Feature Group A (FGA) does not qualify for accumulation of hours.
  - (5) Other Company calling plans do not apply to calls covered by this Plan.
  - (6) Discounted holiday rates do not apply to this Plan.
  - (7) The Company and any customer who agrees to accept this Plan will enter into a written agreement that describes the length and other terms of the Plan prescribed by this Tariff.
  - (8) If the contract is not renegotiated and a renewal Supplement is not mutually executed by the parties prior to the expiration of the term of this agreement, this agreement shall terminate on the expiration date prescribed by the agreement.
  - (9) The parties may renegotiate this agreement during the term of this agreement subject to the following conditions:
    - Customer renews this agreement for a term equal to or greater than the time remaining in the initial term of this agreement, and
    - The Company and a customer execute a written Supplement to this agreement covering the renewal period and the new rates.
  - (10) The term and guaranteed minimum usage level will apply to all Company-billed accounts for all of the GRCC customer's locations within each state.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
    - b. (Cont'd)
  - (11) The guaranteed rate is not subject to Company-initiated changes during the term of the agreement.
  - (12) In the event the customer terminates the agreement after the customer's execution of the agreement and prior to the effective date of the agreement, the customer shall pay the Company a charge equal to the actual cost incurred by the Company in issuing the service orders to implement the agreement.
  - (13) If the customer terminates the agreement prior to the expiration of the term, termination charges apply. The customer must give the Company 30 days written notice. The termination charge is calculated as follows:
    - Multiply the Minimum Monthly Usage Charge, as calculated in 7.c.(2), times
    - The number of months remaining in the term of the agreement,
    - Then multiply that by 15%.
    - The resulting dollar amount is the Early Termination Charge.
  - (14) The Company may terminate the agreement for "cause", if the Company provides the customer 30 days written notice specifying the cause for termination and the customer does not cure the breach specified in the Company's notice within that 30 day period. "Cause" constitutes any customer material breach of the terms of the agreement, including, but not limited to failure to timely pay applicable charges. If the Company terminates the agreement for cause, the customer shall pay termination charges calculated as set forth in (13), above.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection (Cont'd)
    - c. Application of Charges
    - (1) Calls are individually timed and rated. Based on the guaranteed rate, each call is rated using an initial period of 6 seconds and additional incremental periods of 6 seconds each.
    - (2) Charges under this agreement are based on minimum monthly usage. Minimum monthly usage is calculated as follows:
      - Multiply the number of hours that are guaranteed by the customer times 60 to determine the guaranteed number of minutes.
      - Multiply the guaranteed number of minutes times the rate per minute.
    - (3) In any month where the customer's actual monthly usage is below the minimum monthly usage, the customer shall pay the minimum monthly usage charge. This charge is the difference between the actual usage and the guaranteed usage. The difference will be billed to the customer's primary billing account.
    - (4) When the customer's actual usage exceeds the minimum monthly usage, the customers will be billed at the contracted rate-per-minute as stated in the agreement.
    - (5) A message(s) for which billing has been delayed will be counted as usage in the month in which such a message(s) is actually billed by the Company, regardless of the month in which the call was completed.
    - (6) When a billing dispute results in a credit adjustment for the customer, the credit adjustment will be applied against the customer's next bill to be issued by the Company. That bill will be recalculated based on the adjusted amount, regardless of the month when the adjusted usage occurred.
    - (7) Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection will become effective no later than 45 days after the execution of the agreement. The Company's records shall document the effective date.

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
  - c. (Cont'd)
  - (8) The customer shall provide the Company with a written request(s) to add an additional billing account(s) to the agreement. Until such notice is received, the Company shall not be responsible for adding an additional account(s) to the agreement. The Plan rates will apply to additional billing account usage beginning on the effective date of the service order.
  - (9) The customer's guaranteed minimum usage will be waived for the month in which the customer initially subscribes to the Plan. The customer's bill during that month may contain messages rated at both Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection charges and regular MTS charges.

## d. Usage Charges

Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection is available in all locations served by the Company. All usage in the agreements will be priced by state as follows:

# (1) Arizona

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.0085	\$0.0085	\$0.085
	100 300	OLH1X OLH1X	$0.0080 \\ 0.0075$	$0.0080 \\ 0.0075$	0.080 0.075
	300	OLITIA	0.0073	0.0073	0.073
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
	100	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
	300	OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
	100	OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
	300	OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065

Page 20 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (2) Colorado

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.09750	\$0.09750	\$0.9750
	100	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	300	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	100	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
	300	OLH1X	0.00900	0.00900	0.0900
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
	100	OLH1X	0.00900	0.00900	0.0900
	300	OLH1X	0.00875	0.00875	0.0875

Page 21 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (3) Northern Idaho

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.01000	\$0.01000	\$0.1000
	100	OLH1X	0.00975	0.00975	0.0975
	300	OLH1X	0.0095	0.0095	0.095
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00975	0.00975	0.0975
	100	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	300	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	100	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
	300	OLH1X	0.00900	0.00900	0.0900
(4) Southern Idaho					
1 Year	25	OLH1X	0.01000	0.01000	0.1000
	100	OLH1X	0.00975	0.00975	0.0975
	300	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00975	0.00975	0.0975
	100	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	300	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	100	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
	300	OLH1X	0.00900	0.00900	0.0900

Page 22 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (5) Iowa

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.0065	\$0.0065	\$0.065
	100	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	300	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	100	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	300	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	100	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050
	300	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050
(6) Minnesota					
1 Year	25	OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065
	100	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	300	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
<del></del>	100	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	300	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	100	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050
	300	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050

Page 23 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (7) Montana

	CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
	1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.0085	\$0.0085	\$0.085
		100	OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
		300	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
	2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
		100	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
		300	OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
	3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
		100	OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
		300	OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065
(8)	Nebraska					
	1 Year	25	OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065
		100	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
		300	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
		100	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
		300	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
		100	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050
		300	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050

Page 24 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (9) New Mexico

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.01275	\$0.01275	\$0.1275
	100	OLH1X	0.01250	0.01250	0.1250
	300	OLH1X	0.01250	0.01250	0.1250
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.01250	0.01250	0.1250
	100	OLH1X	0.01225	0.01225	0.1225
	300	OLH1X	0.01225	0.01225	0.1225
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.01225	0.01225	0.1225
	100	OLH1X	0.01200	0.01200	0.1200
	300	OLH1X	0.01200	0.01200	0.1200
(10) North Dakota					
1 Year	25	OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065
	100	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	300	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	100	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	300	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	100	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050
	300	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050

Page 25 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (11) Oregon

	CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
	1 Year	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.0060 0.0055 0.0050	\$0.0060 0.0055 0.0050	\$0.060 0.055 0.050
	2 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0055 0.0050 0.0045	0.0055 0.0050 0.0045	0.055 0.050 0.045
	3 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0050 0.0045 0.0040	0.0050 0.0045 0.0040	0.050 0.045 0.040
(12)	South Dakota					
	1 Year	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0070 0.0065 0.0065	0.0070 0.0065 0.0065	0.070 0.065 0.065
	2 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0065 0.0060 0.0060	0.0065 0.0060 0.0060	0.065 0.060 0.060
	3 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0060 0.0055 0.0055	0.0060 0.0055 0.0055	0.060 0.055 0.055

Page 26 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (13) Utah

	CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
	1 Year	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.0060 0.0055 0.0055	\$0.0060 0.0055 0.0055	\$0.060 0.055 0.055
	2 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0055 0.0050 0.0050	0.0055 0.0050 0.0050	0.055 0.050 0.050
	3 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0050 0.0045 0.0045	0.0050 0.0045 0.0045	0.050 0.045 0.045
(14)	Washington					
	1 Year	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.00700 0.00675 0.00675	0.00700 0.00675 0.00675	0.0700 0.0675 0.0675
	2 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.00675 0.00650 0.00650	0.00675 0.00650 0.00650	0.0675 0.0650 0.0650
	3 Years	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.00650 0.00625 0.00625	0.00650 0.00625 0.00625	0.0650 0.0625 0.0625

Page 27 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services7. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (15) Wyoming

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.0065	\$0.0065	\$0.065
	100	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	300	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
	100	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	300	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055
	100	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050
	300	OLH1X	0.0050	0.0050	0.050

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 8. Minutes Free Calling Plan
  - a. Description

This Plan is offered only to business customers subscribing to CustomChoice or Centrex 21. The plan includes a designated number of minutes of interstate and intrastate intraLATA toll. For all additional plan calls, the customer will be charged a special rate specified in c., following. This plan applies only to intraLATA, dial station-to-station calls.

# b. Regulations

- (1) To qualify for the Plan benefits the customer must choose the Company as their intraLATA long distance provider.
- (2) The Plan is available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account. When the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the Plan applies to total usage of the combined lines.

# c. Rates and Charges

		RATE PERIOD		
USOC	MINUTES	INITIAL (30 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC.)	
OBK5X	0 - 100 101 and over	\$0.045	<u> </u>	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 4 – BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 9. Area Wide Plan
    - a. Description

The Area Wide Plan is only available in specific exchanges in the South Dakota LATA. This Plan is offered to single and multiline business customers subscribing to CustomChoice or Centrex 21.

All calls made by Plan customers, between cities in the Plan region are treated as calls made within the local calling area. With this Plan, calls made outside the Plan region are billed at the special rates set forth in c., following. Service Charges set forth in Section 6 may apply to in-region and out-of-region calls.

The Area Wide Plan is not available with other MTS Calling Plans, such as Minutes Free. The following exchanges are considered in-region. This Plan is only available to customers in these exchanges:

Belle Fourche, SD Deadwood, SD Lead, SD Spearfish, SD Sturgis, SD West Belle Fourche, WY Hill City, SD Rapid City, SD West Spearfish, WY Whitewood, SD

### b. Regulations

- (1) To qualify for the Plan benefits the customer must choose the Company as their intraLATA long distance provider.
- (2) The Plan is available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account. When the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the Plan benefits apply to all lines.

Page 30 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services9. Area Wide Plan (Cont'd)
  - - c. Rates and Charges
    - (1) Business

		RATE PERIOD	
	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC.)	ADDNL (6 SEC.)
• Outside the Plan region	OFFS2	\$0.009	\$0.009

Page 1 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

# A. General

Reserved For Future Use

Page 2 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# ${\bf Section~104-Obsolete~Business~Voice~Long~Distance~Service~Offerings}$

B. Casual Calling

Reserved For Future Use

Release 2 Effective: June 10, 2015

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### C. Travel

## 1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service

(M)

## a. Description

1-800-487-9378 Calling Service provides the customer access to an interactive voice response platform via a 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service number which then allows the customer to alternately bill interstate intraLATA calls. Two pricing options are available.

## b. Billing Options

# Option 1

Allows the customer to use the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service number to place alternately billed Interstate IntraLATA calls at a special rate that is not sensitive to time of day or day of week. Service charges apply.

### Option 2

Allows the customer to use the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service number to place alternately billed Interstate IntraLATA calls at special rates that are not sensitive to time of day or day of week.

### c. Rate and Charge Applications

Charges for the following services may apply in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service charge. These charges apply according to the type of call the customer places and the pricing option they choose.

### (1) Mechanized Station-to-Station

Applies when the customer chooses Option 1 and dials the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service to place an entirely mechanized calling card call, which requires no operator assistance.

Page 3.1

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 1

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service

(M)

c. (Cont'd)

## (2) Operator Assisted

### • Partially-Assisted Station-to-Station

Applies when the customer dials the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service, the terminating number and calls are completed with the assistance of an operator. Examples of these calls include collect, billed to another telephone number, operator-assisted calling card and credit card.

### • Fully-Assisted Station-to-Station

Applies when the customer dials the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service and elects to have the operator place the entire call for them.

### • Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person

Applies when the customer dials 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service and names the particular party to be reached by an operator. The party may be a person, station, department or office reached through a PBX attendant.

Person-to-Person also applies when the calling party cannot speak to the intended person or station but agrees to speak to someone else or requests an operator to make arrangements with a person to receive a call at a specified time.

(3) The Pay Telephone Charge applies to all calls placed from pay telephones. This charge is in addition to all other applicable 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service charges. Charges for the following services may apply in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service charge. These charges apply according to the type of call the customer places and the pricing option they choose.

Release 1 Effective: June 10, 2015

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service (Cont'd)

(M)

## d. Rates and Charges

(1) The 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service IIMTS charges are for a connection of 1 minute or any fraction thereof. The initial period of the call is billed at the full minute rate and each additional period is billed in 60-second increments.

	RATE PERIOD		
	INITIAL (60 SEC.)	ADD'L. (60 SEC.)	
• Option 1, per call[1]	\$0.35	\$0.35	
• Option 2, per call			
<ul><li>Mechanized Station-to-Station call</li><li>Business</li><li>Residence</li></ul>	0.25 0.30	0.25 0.30	
- Operator Assisted call	[2]	[2]	

- (M) Material moved from Section 4.
- A service charge applies in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service IIMTS charge. If operator assistance is not required, the mechanized Station-to-Station service charge applies. If operator assistance is required, the appropriate operator-assisted service charge applies.
- [2] Option 1 charges apply.

Page 3.3

Effective: June 10, 2015 Release 1

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

C. Travel

1. 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service (Cont'd) d. (Cont'd) (M)

(2) Service Charges, per call[1]

		CHARGES
•	Mechanized Station-to-Station	
	- Option 1 - Option 2	\$0.80
•	Operator Assisted	
	<ul> <li>Partially-Operator Assisted Station-to-Station</li> <li>Fully-Operator Assisted Station-to-Station</li> <li>Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person</li> </ul>	1.25 2.25 3.00
•	Payphone Surcharge	0.55

### (M) Material moved from Section 4.

[1] A service charge applies in addition to the 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service IIMTS charge. If operator assistance is not required, the mechanized Station-to-Station service charge applies. If operator assistance is required, the appropriate operator-assisted service charge applies.

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

### D. Voice Long Distance Services

### 1. Malheur Calling Plans

### a. Malheur Volume Discount

## (1) Description

Malheur Volume Discount is an interstate intraLATA optional toll calling discount plan available to customers within the Malheur Home Telephone Company territory.

Discounts are based on the monthly minimum selected by the customer. The discount will apply to the customer's total amount of interstate intraLATA toll billed each month.

## (2) Regulations

- (a) When the customer initially subscribes or disconnects this service, if a partial month is billed and the customer meets the minimum usage amount subscribed to, the discount will apply. If the minimum usage amount subscribed to is not met on the partial month, then regular IIMTS rates will apply for the partial month.
- (b) This discount plan will be discontinued when a customer places his local exchange service on full suspension.
- (c) This discount plan is not available with any other optional toll calling plan or IIMTS discount or concession.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 1. Malheur Calling Plans
  - a. (Cont'd)
  - (3) Rate and Charge Application
    - (a) The rates and charges for this service are in addition to the rates and charges for the local exchange service with which it is associated.
    - (b) This service will be billed at the minimum IIMTS usage amount if this minimum is not met each month. If the minimum is met or exceeded, the appropriate discount will be applied to the total amount of interstate intraLATA long distance telecommunications messages and the discounted amount will be billed.
    - (c) If the customer changes from one Malheur Volume Discount plan to another in between billing periods, the higher discount plan qualified for will apply.
    - (d) The following nonrecurring charge applies to establish or change Malheur Volume Discount.

# (4) Rates and Charges

	USOC	Nonrecurring Charge	DISCOUNT	MINIMUM IIMTS USAGE
• Business, per account		\$11.00	_	_
• Business - Plan 4	OCPD4	_	25%	\$200.00

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

# D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 2. Business Daytime Connection Plus

### a. Description

Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged a monthly rate for which they receive a designated number of minutes of intraLATA toll usage. For all additional calls, the customer will be charged a special per minute rate. The monthly rate will always apply.

Business Daytime Connection Plus is grandfathered in the states specified in b., following. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers for the Plan are not permitted.

### b. Rates

The following rates apply to business customers, per account. Customers subscribing to this Plan will receive a discount on the Customer Dialed (0+) Calling Card Service Charge as specified, following. The discount does not apply to Nebraska customers. All other Service Charges apply, as appropriate.

				USAGE RA RATE P		0+ Calling
STATE	USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MINUTES	INITIAL (30 SEC.)	ADDNL (6 SEC.)	CARD DISCOUNT
Nebraska	OBK6X	\$11.40	0-60 Over 60	N/A \$0.095	N/A \$0.019	0%
North Dakota	OBK6X	8.40	0-60 Over 60	N/A 0.07	N/A 0.014	30%

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 3. Volume Calling Connection
  - a. Description

This Plan applies only to business customers. Customers subscribing to the basic Plan are charged special rates that are not distance sensitive. In addition, customers receive a discount based on the monthly plan usage billed to their account. The discount will apply to the customer's total intraLATA toll usage billed each month, per account. In specified states, the customer will also receive a discount on the Customer Dialed (0+) Calling Card Service Charge. All other Service Charges apply, as appropriate. The monthly rate will always apply and is billed to the intrastate intraLATA exchange service account. Customers will receive Call Detail with this Plan.

Volume Calling Connection is grandfathered in the states specified in b., following as of November 15, 2001. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers for Volume Calling Connection are not permitted.

A multi-location option is available to customers with additional locations. Additional locations included in this Plan are locations with a legal or formal affiliation with the main account, such as a partnership or subsidiary relationship. The multi-location option allows a maximum of 25 additional accounts, and those additional accounts must be authorized by the main account. The main account and the location account(s) must be located solely within Company territory, except for Washington.

The main account and location account(s) will receive an additional discount. Customers may also receive a discount on the customer-dialed calling card service charge. The multi-location monthly rate is applied to the main account only.

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Volume Calling Connection (Cont'd)
  - b. Rates
  - (1) Iowa

	USAGE RATE TABLE		
	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SECONDS)	ADDITIONAL PERIOD (6 SECONDS)	
• All Time Periods	\$0.0475	\$0.0095	

### (a) Basic Plan

USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
OVDXX	\$5.00	\$ 0.00 - \$49.99	0%	30%
		50.00 - 99.99	10%	
		100.00 and over	20%	

# (b) Multi-location Option

The monthly rate applies only to the main account and is in addition to the billing for usage rates.

MAIN	LOCATION
ACCOUNT	ACCOUNT
USOC	USOC
OVM1M	OVM1A

MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	MONTHLY PLAN DISCOUNT	MULTI- LOCATION DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
\$5.00	\$ 00.00-\$49.99	0%	2%	30%
	50.00- 99.99	10%		
	100.00 and over	20%	_	_

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Volume Calling Connectionb. (Cont'd)

• All Time Periods

(2) Minnesota

USAGE RATE TABLE				
INITIAL PERIOD (30 SECONDS)	ADDITIONAL PERIOD (6 SECONDS)			
\$0.050	\$0.010			

(a) Basic Plan

USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
OVDXX	\$5.00	\$ 0.00 - \$49.99	0%	30%
		50.00 - 99.99	10%	
		100.00 and over	20%	

MAIN	LOCATION	
ACCOUNT	ACCOUNT	
USOC	USOC	
OVM1M	OVM1A	

MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	MONTHLY PLAN DISCOUNT	MULTI- LOCATION DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
\$5.00	\$ 00.00 - \$49.99	0%	2%	30%
	50.00 - 99.99	10%		
	100.00 and over	20%		

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Volume Calling Connectionb. (Cont'd)

• All Time Periods

- (3) Nebraska

USAGE RATE TABLE		
INITIAL PERIOD (30 SECONDS)	ADDITIONAL PERIOD (6 SECONDS)	
\$0.05	\$0.01	

(a) Basic Plan

USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
OVDXX	\$5.00	\$ 0.00 - \$49.99	0%	
		50.00 - 99.99	10%	
		100.00 and over	20%	

MAIN	LOCATION	
ACCOUNT	ACCOUNT	
USOC	USOC	
OVM1M	OVM1A	

MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	MONTHLY PLAN DISCOUNT	MULTI- LOCATION DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
\$5.00	\$ 00.00 - \$49.99	0%	2%	
	50.00 - 99.99	10%		
	100.00 and over	20%		

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Volume Calling Connectionb. (Cont'd)

• All Time Periods

(4) North Dakota

USAGE RATE TABLE		
INITIAL PERIOD (30 SECONDS)	ADDITIONAL PERIOD (6 SECONDS)	
\$0.05	\$0.01	

(a) Basic Plan

USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
OVDXX	\$5.00	\$ 0.00 - \$49.99	0%	30%
		50.00 - 99.99	10%	
		100.00 and over	20%	

MAIN	LOCATION		
ACCOUNT USOC	ACCOUNT USOC		
OVM1M	OVM1A		

MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	MONTHLY PLAN DISCOUNT	MULTI- LOCATION DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
\$5.00	\$ 00.00 - \$49.99	0%	2%	30%
	50.00 - 99.99	10%		
	100.00 and over	20%		

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Volume Calling Connectionb. (Cont'd)

• All Time Periods

(5) Oregon

USAGE RATE TABLE		
INITIAL PERIOD (30 SECONDS)	ADDITIONAL PERIOD (6 SECONDS)	
\$0.035	\$0.007	

(a) Basic Plan

USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
OVDXX	\$5.00	\$ 0.00 - \$49.99	0%	30%
		50.00 - 99.99	10%	
		100.00 and over	20%	

MAIN	LOCATION
ACCOUNT	ACCOUNT
USOC	USOC
OVM1M	OVM1A

MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	MONTHLY PLAN DISCOUNT	MULTI- LOCATION DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
\$5.00	\$ 00.00 - \$49.99	0%	2%	30%
	50.00 - 99.99	10%	_	
	100.00 and over	20%		

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services3. Volume Calling Connectionb. (Cont'd)

• All Time Periods

- (6) Washington

USAGE RATE TABLE				
INITIAL PERIOD (30 SECONDS)	ADDITIONAL PERIOD (6 SECONDS)			
\$0.045	\$0.009			

(a) Basic Plan

USOC	MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
OVDXX	\$5.00	\$ 0.00 - \$49.99	0%	30%
		50.00 - 99.99	10%	
		100.00 and over	20%	

(b) Multi-location Option

MAIN	LOCATION
ACCOUNT	ACCOUNT
USOC	USOC
OVM1M	OVM1A

MONTHLY RATE	MONTHLY PLAN USAGE	MONTHLY PLAN DISCOUNT	MULTI- LOCATION DISCOUNT	0+ CALLING CARD DISCOUNT
\$5.00	\$ 00.00 - \$49.99	0%	2%	30%
	50.00 - 99.99	10%		
	100.00 and over	20%		

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

#### D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)

### 4. Simple Value Calling Plan

### a. Description

This Plan is available for residential and business customers. Customers subscribing to this Plan will be charged special rates based on the time-of-day and day-of-week. This Plan applies to interstate intraLATA and intrastate/intraLATA, dial station-to-station long distance calls.

Simple Value is grandfathered as specified in b., following, as of November 15, 2001. Existing customers may retain the Plan until service is moved or disconnected. New customers are not permitted.

For billing purposes, when the Initial Minute/Additional Minute rate is applied, partial minutes are treated as full minutes.

The peak rate period is from 7 A.M. - 7 P.M., Monday through Friday. The off-peak rate period is from 7 P.M. - 7 A.M., Monday through Friday and 24 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.

#### b. Rates

	RATE PERIOD				
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE	
Arizona					
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	\$0.055 0.040	\$0.011 0.008		
Southern Idaho					
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.055 0.040	0.011 0.008		

Page 15 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services4. Simple Value Calling Planb. (Cont'd)

		RATE P	ERIOD	
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
Iowa				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	\$0.055 0.040	\$0.011 0.008	_
Minnesota				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.075 0.045	0.015 0.009	=
Montana				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.055 0.040	0.011 0.008	_
Nebraska				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJ	0.055 0.040	0.011 0.008	

Page 16 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services4. Simple Value Calling Planb. (Cont'd)

		RATE P		
	USOC	INITIAL PERIOD (30 SEC)	ADDNL PERIOD (6 SEC)	INITIAL MINUTE/ ADDNL MINUTE
New Mexico				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	\$0.075 0.065	\$0.015 0.013	_
North Dakota				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.055 0.040	0.011 0.008	_
South Dakota				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.055 0.040	0.011 0.008	_
Wyoming				
<ul><li>Business</li><li>Peak</li><li>Off-Peak</li></ul>	OLGJX	0.050 0.035	0.010 0.007	

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
  - a. Description

Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection (GRCC) provides business customers with a guaranteed rate for Interstate/IntraLATA calls when the customer guarantees a minimum number of hours of usage per month. The Plan also applies to calls placed using "0," with or without a live operator. The customer may receive the guaranteed rate on calls from all accounts for the same customer within each state in Company territory. The customer must designate a primary billing account. Other billing accounts may be added to the GRCC when the Company receives written notification from the customer. GRCC usage is aggregated on a state-by-state basis.

### b. Regulations

- (1) Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection is offered to business customers who sign a contract for a specific number of hours of usage per month at usage charges based on the rate ranges in d., following.
- (2) Charges apply to dial station-to-station calls and the usage charges on operator-handled and calling card calls originating in Company exchanges and terminating within the LATA. The Plan does not apply to calls using 1-800-487-9378, directory assistance and busy line verify and interrupt.
- (3) A 30% discount applies to the customer dialed mechanized calling card surcharge (0+ only) for calls originating in a Company exchange and terminating within the LATA.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
  - b. (Cont'd)
  - (4) Usage on WATS, 800, Feature Group A (FGA) does not qualify for accumulation of hours.
  - (5) Other Company calling plans do not apply to calls covered by this Plan.
  - (6) Discounted holiday rates do not apply to this Plan.
  - (7) The Company and any customer who agrees to accept this Plan will enter into a written agreement that describes the length and other terms of the Plan prescribed by this RSS.
  - (8) If the contract is not renegotiated and a renewal Supplement is not mutually executed by the parties prior to the expiration of the term of this agreement, this agreement shall terminate on the expiration date prescribed by the agreement.
  - (9) The parties may renegotiate this agreement during the term of this agreement subject to the following conditions:
    - Customer renews this agreement for a term equal to or greater than the time remaining in the initial term of this agreement, and
    - The Company and a customer execute a written Supplement to this agreement covering the renewal period and the new rates.
  - (10) The term and guaranteed minimum usage level will apply to all Company-billed accounts for all of the GRCC customer's locations within each state.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
    - b. (Cont'd)
  - (11) The guaranteed rate is not subject to Company-initiated changes during the term of the agreement.
  - (12) In the event the customer terminates the agreement after the customer's execution of the agreement and prior to the effective date of the agreement, the customer shall pay the Company a charge equal to the actual cost incurred by the Company in issuing the service orders to implement the agreement.
  - (13) If the customer terminates the agreement prior to the expiration of the term, termination charges apply. The customer must give the Company 30 days written notice. The termination charge is calculated as follows:
    - Multiply the Minimum Monthly Usage Charge, as calculated in 5.c.(2), times
    - The number of months remaining in the term of the agreement,
    - Then multiply that by 15%.
    - The resulting dollar amount is the Early Termination Charge.
  - (14) The Company may terminate the agreement for "cause", if the Company provides the customer 30 days written notice specifying the cause for termination and the customer does not cure the breach specified in the Company's notice within that 30 day period. "Cause" constitutes any customer material breach of the terms of the agreement, including but not limited to failure to timely pay applicable charges. If the Company terminates the agreement for cause, the customer shall pay termination charges calculated as set forth in (13), above.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection (Cont'd)
    - c. Application of Charges
    - (1) Calls are individually timed and rated. Based on the guaranteed rate, each call is rated using an initial period of 6 seconds and additional incremental periods of 6 seconds each.
    - (2) Charges under this agreement are based on minimum monthly usage. Minimum monthly usage is calculated as follows:
      - Multiply the number of hours that are guaranteed by the customer times 60 to determine the guaranteed number of minutes.
      - Multiply the guaranteed number of minutes times the rate per minute.
    - (3) In any month where the customer's actual monthly usage is below the minimum monthly usage, the customer shall pay the minimum monthly usage charge. This charge is the difference between the actual usage and the guaranteed usage. The difference will be billed to the customer's primary billing account.
    - (4) When the customer's actual usage exceeds the minimum monthly usage, the customers will be billed at the contracted rate-per-minute as stated in the agreement.
    - (5) A message(s) for which billing has been delayed will be counted as usage in the month in which such a message(s) is actually billed by the Company, regardless of the month in which the call was completed.
    - (6) When a billing dispute results in a credit adjustment for the customer, the credit adjustment will be applied against the customer's next bill to be issued by the Company. That bill will be recalculated based on the adjusted amount, regardless of the month when the adjusted usage occurred.
    - (7) Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection will become effective no later than 45 days after the execution of the agreement. The Company's records shall document the effective date.

Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

#### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services
  - 5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection
  - c. (Cont'd)
  - (8) The customer shall provide the Company with a written request(s) to add an additional billing account(s) to the agreement. Until such notice is received, the Company shall not be responsible for adding an additional account(s) to the agreement. The Plan rates will apply to additional billing account usage beginning on the effective date of the service order.
  - (9) The customer's guaranteed minimum usage will be waived for the month in which the customer initially subscribes to the Plan. The customer's bill during that month may contain messages rated at both Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection charges and regular MTS charges.

### d. Usage Charges

Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection is available in all locations served by the Company. All usage in the agreements will be priced by state as follows:

### (1) Arizona

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.0085	\$0.0085	\$0.085
	100	OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
	300	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
	100	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
	300	OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
	100	OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
	300	OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065

Page 22 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (2) Colorado

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year	25	OLH1X	\$0.09750	\$0.09750	\$0.9750
	100	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	300	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
2 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00950	0.00950	0.0950
	100	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
	300	OLH1X	0.00900	0.00900	0.0900
3 Years	25	OLH1X	0.00925	0.00925	0.0925
	100	OLH1X	0.00900	0.00900	0.0900
	300	OLH1X	0.00875	0.00875	0.0875

Page 23 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (3) Northern Idaho Vintage Rates

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	Per Minute
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	\$0.01100	\$0.01100	\$0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00800	0.00800	0.0800
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00750	0.00750	0.0750
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00700	0.00700	0.0700
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00750	0.00750	0.0750
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00700	0.00700	0.0700
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00650	0.00650	0.0650
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00700	0.00700	0.0700
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00650	0.00650	0.0650
10/26/00 - 11/		OLH1X	0.01100	0.01100	0.1100
11/15/01 - 5/2		OLH1X	0.00600	0.00600	0.0600

Page 24 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (4) Southern Idaho Vintage Rates

CONTRACT GOLLENGTH	UARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 5/28/02 10/26/00 - 5/28/02 10/26/00 - 5/28/02		OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.00800 0.00750 0.00700	\$0.00800 0.00750 0.00700	\$0.0800 0.0750 0.0700
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 5/28/02 10/26/00 - 5/28/02 10/26/00 - 5/28/02	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.00750 0.00700 0.00650	0.00750 0.00700 0.00650	0.0750 0.0700 0.0650
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 5/28/02 10/26/00 - 5/28/02 10/26/00 - 5/28/02	25 100 300	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.00700 0.00650 0.00600	0.00700 0.00650 0.00600	0.0700 0.0650 0.0600

Page 25 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (5) Iowa Vintage Rates

CONTRACT G LENGTH	UARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 12/11/0 10/26/00 - 12/11/0 10/26/00 - 12/11/0	2 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	\$0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	\$0.080 0.075 0.070
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/11/0 10/26/00 - 12/11/0 10/26/00 - 12/11/0	2 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.075 0.070 0.065
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/11/0 10/26/00 - 12/11/0 10/26/00 - 12/11/0	2 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0070 0.0065 0.0060	0.0070 0.0065 0.0060	0.070 0.065 0.060

Page 26 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (6) Minnesota Vintage Rates

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.0085 0.0080 0.0075	\$0.0085 0.0080 0.0075	\$0.085 0.080 0.075
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	0.080 0.075 0.070
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.075 0.070 0.065

Page 27 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (7) Nebraska Vintage Rates

CONTRACT GU LENGTH	JARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 12/11/02 10/26/00 - 12/11/02 10/26/00 - 12/11/02	2 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	\$0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	\$0.080 0.075 0.070
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/11/02 10/26/00 - 12/11/02 10/26/00 - 12/11/02	2 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.075 0.070 0.065
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/11/02 10/26/00 - 12/11/02 10/26/00 - 12/11/02	2 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0070 0.0065 0.0060	0.0070 0.0065 0.0060	0.070 0.065 0.060

Page 28 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (8) New Mexico Vintage Rates

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.01350 0.01300 0.01250	\$0.01350 0.01300 0.01250	\$0.1350 0.1300 0.1250
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.01300 0.01250 0.01200	0.01300 0.01250 0.01200	0.1300 0.1250 0.1200
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.01250 0.01200 0.01150	0.01250 0.01200 0.01150	0.1250 0.1200 0.1150

Page 29 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

  - (9) North Dakota Vintage Rates

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	\$0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	\$0.0080 0.0075 0.0070	\$0.080 0.075 0.070
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.0075 0.0070 0.0065	0.075 0.070 0.065
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/ 10/26/00 - 12/	11/02 100	OLH1X OLH1X OLH1X	0.0070 0.0065 0.0060	0.0070 0.0065 0.0060	0.070 0.065 0.060

Page 30 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services5. Guaranteed Rate Calling Connection d. (Cont'd)

# (10) Oregon – Vintage Rates

CONTRACT LENGTH	GUARANTEED HOURS	USOC	INITIAL (6 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC)	PER MINUTE
1 Year					
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	\$0.0090	\$0.0090	\$0.090
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	0.0085	0.0085	0.085
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065
2 Years					
10/26/00 - 11/1 11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X OLH1X	$0.0085 \\ 0.0070$	0.0085 0.0070	0.085 0.070
10/26/00 - 11/1 11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X OLH1X	$0.0080 \\ 0.0065$	0.0080 0.0065	0.080 0.065
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
3 Years					
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	0.0080	0.0080	0.080
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0065	0.0065	0.065
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	0.0075	0.0075	0.075
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0060	0.0060	0.060
10/26/00 - 11/1		OLH1X	0.0070	0.0070	0.070
11/15/01 - 5/28		OLH1X	0.0055	0.0055	0.055

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 104 – OBSOLETE BUSINESS VOICE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS

- D. Voice Long Distance Services (Cont'd)
  - 6. Minutes Free Calling Plan
  - a. Description

This Plan is offered only to business customers subscribing to CustomChoice or Centrex 21. The plan includes a designated number of minutes of interstate and intrastate intraLATA toll. For all additional plan calls, the customer will be charged a special rate specified in c., following. This plan applies only to intraLATA, dial station-to-station calls.

## b. Regulations

- (1) To qualify for the Plan benefits the customer must choose the Company as their intraLATA long distance provider.
- (2) The Plan is available on an account level basis, where one or more lines are billed to the same account. When the customer has one account, which includes multiple lines, the Plan applies to total usage of the combined lines.

## c. Rates and Charges

		RATE PERIOD		
USOC	MINUTES	INITIAL (30 SEC)	ADDNL (6 SEC.)	
OBK5X	0 - 100 101 and over	\$0.045	<u> </u>	

Page 1 Release 1 Effective: August 13, 2008

# SECTION 5 – RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

A. Reserved For Future Use

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### SECTION 6 – OPERATOR SERVICES

#### A. Rate Applications

### 1. Service Charges

- a. A Service Charge applies to each Customer Dialed Calling Card Station, Operator Station or Person-to-Person call. This charge is in addition to the initial minute and additional minute charges.
- b. The Pay Telephone Charge applies to all completed, Company carried, 0+/0-, non-coin calls (i.e. billed to a third party, calling card, or collect) placed from pay telephones. This charge is in addition to all other applicable charges.

#### 2. Collect Calls

When a caller reverses the charges of a call to the called number, it is considered a collect call. Collect calls are permissible for all interstate intraLATA calls except messages to which Dial Station rates apply. The regularly established Operator Station or Person-to-Person rates apply.

#### 3. Standard Offerings

a. Calling Card, Operator Station and Person-to-Person

#### (1) Calling Card - Automated

Applies to station calls where equipment is available and the calling person dials zero, the telephone number desired, and the calling card or special billing number without the assistance of an operator. This also applies to station calling card calls where equipment is not available and operator assistance is required to complete the call.

### (2) Operator-Assisted Station-to-Station – Partially-Assisted

Applies when the customer dials the terminating number and calls are completed with the assistance of an operator. Examples of these calls include collect, calling card and third number billed.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

#### **SECTION 6 – OPERATOR SERVICES**

#### A. Rate Applications

- 3. Standard Offerings
  - a. (Cont'd)
  - (3) Operator-Assisted Station-to-Station Fully-Assisted

Applies when the customer elects to have the operator place the entire station-to-station call for them, which includes dialing the terminating number.

(4) Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person – Partially-Assisted

Applies when the customer dials the terminating number and names the particular party to be reached, agrees to speak to someone else or requests an operator to make arrangements with a person to receive a call at a specified time. The party may be a person, station, department or office reached through a PBX attendant.

(5) Operator-Assisted Person-to-Person – Fully-Assisted

Applies when the customer elects to have the operator place the entire person-toperson call for them, which includes dialing the terminating number.

- b. Timing of Calls
- (1) Initial Minute

Initial minute rates are for connection of one minute or any fraction thereof.

(2) Additional Minutes

Additional minute rates are for each additional minute or any fraction thereof that the connection continues beyond the initial minute.

Effective: August 13, 2008 Release 1

### SECTION 6 – OPERATOR SERVICES

## A. Rate Applications (Cont'd)

# 4. Rates and Charges

### a. Call Rates

The following rates apply to Dial Station, Calling Card, Operator Station-to-Station and Person-to-Person calls.

	INITIAL 1 MINUTE	INITIAL 4 MINUTES	EACH ADDITIONAL MINUTE
All Classes of Service			
- Day Rates	\$0.25	_	\$0.25
<ul> <li>Evening/Night/ Weekend Rates</li> </ul>	0.13	_	0.13
<ul><li>Payphone Usage</li><li>Sent Paid Coin</li></ul>	_	\$1.00	0.25

# b. Service Charges

The following service charges apply on a per call basis, and are in addition to the call rates specified in a., preceding.

• Colling Cond	CHARGES
<ul><li>Calling Card</li><li>Automated</li></ul>	\$4.99
- Partially-Assisted	4.99
Operator Assisted Station-to-Station	
- Partially-Assisted	4.99
- Fully-Assisted	5.50
Operator Assisted Person-to-Person	
- Partially-Assisted	9.48
- Fully-Assisted	9.99
• Payphone Surcharge	0.55
• Inmate Station-to-Station, Collect	2.25